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Rivera, Maribel

From: Schwemin, Sarah [Sarah.Schwemin@ahg-group.com)
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 1:50 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mailing Address Changes

Attachments: Mailing Address Changes.doc

We need all of the entities on the attached list to have this new MAILING address (mailing CNLY):

P.O. Box 941688
Maitland, Florida 32794-1688

| have included the name and document number for your reference

Thank you,
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Sarah Schwemin

Staff Attorney

AHG Group, LLC

1551 Sandspur Road
Maitland, Florida 32751
407.741.8507 (direct line)
407.620.9315 (cell)
407.551.2818 (fax)

sarah.schwemin@ahg-qroup.com
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ADW Holdings, LLC

106000081868 \/,

Atlantic Housing Group Partners, LLC L08000003100
Atlantic Housing Group Partners, Ltd. A06000000049
Atlantic Housing Group, LLLP A06000000050
ASM Construction, Ltd. A04000001479
Atlantic Housing Office Partners, LLC L06000050749 /
Atlantic Housing Partners Managers II, 106000003099
LLC
Atlantic Housing Partners Managers, LLC | LOB0O00047266
Atlantic Housing Partners, LLLP A06000000443
Beach Village at Palm Coast, Ltd. A08000000067
Canton Financial Group Partners, Ltd. AD6000000826
Canton Financial, LLLP A06000000823
Cape Morris Cove II Partners, LLLP A06000001426
Cape Morris Cove III Partners, LLLP A06000001423
Cape Morris Cove Partners, LLLP A06000000903
Covington Club, LLLP A06000000881
CPG Construction Managers, LLC L06000069299
CPG Construction Partners, LLC L06000068668
CPG Construction Partners, Ltd. A06000000853
CPG Construction, LLLP A06000000869
Enterprise Development Group Partners, L05000109201
LLC

A05000002054

Enterprise Development Group Partners,
Ltd.




